
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

To:   Scrutiny Sub Committee Members: Councillors Reid (Chair), Saunders 
(Vice-Chair), Blencowe, Brierley, Price and Herbert 
 
Alternates : Councillors Blackhurst 
 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change: Councillor Ward  
 
 
 

Despatched: Monday, 17 February 2014 

  

Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 

Time: 4.30 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  James Goddard Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

AGENDA 

1    APOLOGIES   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests, which they may 
have in any of the following items on the agenda. If any member is unsure 
whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular matter, they 
are requested to seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before the 
meeting.  

3    MINUTES  (Pages 7 - 18) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting on 17 December 2013 (Pages 7 - 
18) 

4   PUBLIC QUESTIONS   

5   CAMBRIDGE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT SCHEME 2014 (Pages 19 - 28) 

Public Document Pack



 

 
ii 

 
 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
 
Speaking on Planning Applications or Licensing 
Hearings is subject to other rules. Guidance for 
speaking on these issues can be obtained from 
Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
Further information about speaking at a City Council 

 



 

 
iii 

meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you any have any feedback 
please contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 
or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision-making.  
Recording is permitted at council meetings, which are 
open to the public. The Council understands that 
some members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of the 
meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such 
request not to be recorded is respected by those 
doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at meetings 
can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx
?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=42096147&sch=d
oc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request prior to the meeting. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic 

 



 

 
iv 

Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



����������	
����

���	���

��������		��
 ��

���

 ��������
��
��������
����












�


����������	
����
�
��	���
����
����		��
 ��
��������
����


  !��

�
�!��
��



�������"

�����������
#���
$�%���&�
'���(%���	�
'�����)��
*�����	
���
�����



+,���	���
����������
-��
�������.
���
�����	�
�%��.�"
����������
/���




���������


*���
�-
�������.

�������"
��	��
����

���������
�������.
������
0--����"
1�����
2�����	�/�������.�

�����		��
3���.��"
1����
2������



�����
��������
��������



�����

��	��������	�
0--����"
+���
������

�������.
������
4
+�������
����������	
0--����"

	��%��
3����






���
	��
�������	���
��
	��

���
��





 !"#$"����

 �%&'&(���



5����.���
)���
��������
-���
�����������
3���%��	��������
���

�������!



�����������
'���(%���	
���
*�����	
)���
������	
��
��	����	��!


 !"# "����

 ���')�)��&��
&�
��������






�)*�
 ���*
 ��������


����������

'���(%���	


���66���

�
 ��������"
 *��
 ��������
 ��.��	����

��	����	
��
	%�
�����.��
��	�
$�'�&!


�����������

#���


���66���

�
 ��������"
 3�����
 �-
 �������.�

������.
������.�





 !"#+"����

 ���,���



�%�
����	��
�-
	%�
6
7�������
����
���	��.�
)���
��������
���
��.���
��

�
������	
������!


Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 5



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

���
 ��������
��
��������
����












�


 !"#!"����

 �,-'��
.,����&��



7�
������
8���	����
)���
��(��!



3������
�-
	%�
������
��(��
�
������
�-
8���	����
��
	%�
9����
����
���	���

�-
	%�
���	��.
$���66���

�&!


 !"#/"����

 ���,)'
�&���&���(
��%&��



�)����
�&�
������&�

3���	����.
��
��
�����	��	
���	
�-
	%�
�������.
��������
��������.
-������(
��

	%�
 ���-�������
 �-
 ����������	
 ����
 ��������
 ��
 	����
 �-
 	%���
 ���
 ���

��������	�	���!
 �%�
 �������
 ��
 ��8�����
 	�
 �������
 ��
 5�����
 3���	����.

#����	
��
�	
����	
�
������
�����!



�%�
 ���-	
 5�����
 3���	����.
 #����	
 )��
 �		��%��
 ��
 5������,
 5
 �-
 	%�

0--����:�
�����	
-��
�.������	!



������&�
&�
�0��,��1�

&,���''&�
�&�
�')����(
)�2

'�*)��

�)�(�

5.����
 	%�
 ���	��	
 �-
 	%�
 5�����
 3���	����.
 #����	
 $5������,
 5
 �-
 	%�


0--����:�
�����	&!




��)�&�
�&�
���
������&�

5�
��	
��	
��
	%�
0--����:�
�����	!



��3
�'����)��1�
�%��&��

&���2���2
)�2
��4����2

7�	
����������!



���,���3

&���2��)��&��

�%�
�����		��
��������
�
�����	
-���
	%�
�������.
������
0--����!



;�
 ��������
 	�
 3������:
 8���	����
 	%�
 *���
 �-
 �������.
 
�������
 ���

�������.
������
0--����
����
	%�
-����)��."



�!
 �����
���
%�����
������
	�
��
������	��
���%
����
-��
	%�
�������
 	�


���	
���<��	��
����!
���������
)��
����)
	%��
�����	
�����
	�
�����
��	

���������.
-���
����!


��!
 *�����.
 	��<��	���
 %��
 ��������
 ����.
 %�����.
 ������	����
 ���

���<��	����
���(��.
�	"


•
 +,��	��.
��	�
������	����
-���
	%�
���=
9����
����>


•
 
�	��
�-
��
��
����
�)�����.�
)�	%
�������.
����������


Page 6



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

���
 ��������
��
��������
����












�


•
 5�����	����
����	�-���
��
	%�
9����
����
��� "
��������

���������!

���!
 �%�
�������
��
�����
�������.
��	%���	�
%��
����
���
	%�	
�	
�����
	�
��(�


��	��
 ���������
 -��
 ����������	!
 *����
 �������.
 -�.����
 %��
 ����

�--��	��
 ��
 	%�
 ��������
 ��)�
 	���!
 ������	���
 -�.����
 )���
 %�.%��

�����
����
���
	�
.��)	%
��	��
���
�����
�,	�������
�����.
-��)���!


��!
 5
����
��
������
%��
���
	�
��������
	�
����.
����������	
��	��
-��)���!

5�����
3���	����.
#����	
 -�.����
)���
�����
��
��������
��������
��

����������!
������
)��
�,���	��
	�
����
��
-�	���!


�!
 5�
5�����
3���	����.
#����	
)����
��
��������
��
��
������
�����
��

	%�
9����
����
���.������!




�����������
 ��8���	��
 �
 �%��.�
 	�
 	%�
 ����������	����!
 ����������
 #���

-�������
��������
	�
)�	%���)
	%�
-����)��.
����������	���
-���
	%�
0--����:�

�����	
��
�	
)��
��
���.��
��8�����
$��
��������	�
)���
����
�	
��

�&"



•
 $?�����
 �!��&
 ��
 �.���
 	%�	
 �-
 ���
 ��������	�
 ���
 ����������
 	%���

�%����
��
�.����
��
	%�
+,���	���
����������
 ��
������	�	���
)�	%
�%���

���

��(��
�-
����������	
����

���	���

��
�����		��!




�%�
�����		��
��������
)�	%���)��.
	%��
����������	���
�����������!



�%�
�����		��
��������
�����������
	�
�������
	%�
����������	���
$-�����

�!��&
��
�������!



�%�
+,���	���
����������
��������
	%�
����������	���!




&��'����
 &�
 ��������
 ���')��2
 -3
 ���
 �0��,��1�
 
&,���''&�
 5)�2
 )�3

���%���)��&��
6�)���27

7�
���-���	�
�-
��	����	
)���
��������
��
	%�
+,���	���
����������!


 !"##"����

 
)*-��2(�
�&�)'
�')�
+$ /
8
�,-*����&�



�,-'��
.,����&�

3������
�-
	%�
������
��(��
�
������
�-
8���	�����
��
��	
��	
����)!



 9
��
�'3��
5:)�,)�3;�7
�)���2
���
�&''&<��(
%&�����

�9
 .,����2
��
���
)��&,���*���
&�
���

&,���';�
�,������,'

��3
��)'


)%%'��)��&�
<&,'2
�*%)��
&�
���
�&�)'
�')�9

��9
 .,����2
 ��
 ���
 �&�)'
 �')�
 ��1�'&%*���
 ���)��(3
 <&,'2
 -�


���&���2���2
2,�
�&
���

��3
��)'9




�%�
+,���	���
����������
-��
�������.
���
�����	�
�%��.�
���������"


Page 7



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

�� 
 ��������
��
��������
����












 


�!
 �%�
 ��	�
 �������
 ��	
 �
 <���	
 ����
 	�
 ���	���
 2��������	
 )�	%
 
��	%


�������.��%���
 ���	���	
 �������
 	%�	
 %�����.
 ����
 �����
 ��
 ��	�
 ��	


)����
��
��������	��
-��	��
�-
	�������	
��-���	���	���
)��
��
�����!


��!
 �%�
����������	

	��	�.�
)����
 ��	
 ��
 ������������!
���-����	���
�-


	%�
��	�
����
)��
���(��
	�
	%�
	��������
-��
��������
�-
	%�
�����
�����!




+9
��
���2�)3
5��
	7
�)���2
���
�&''&<��(
%&�����

�9
 �0%�����2
 �&�����
 ��)�
 ��
	
 �)2
 �&�
 -���
 �&�����2
 &�
 �&2)3;�


����

*�����(9

��9
 �0%�����2
 �&�����
 ��)�
 ���
 �&<)�2
 �)''���
 
�����
 �)2
 -���


���',2�2
 ��
 ���
 �&�)'
 �')�
 )�
 )
 %&�����)'
 ����
 �&�
 2�1�'&%*���9

�,((����2
����
�)2
&��,���2
<���&,�
�&��,'�)��&�
<���
��
	9


���9
 �)�2
���
�&<)�2
�)''���

�����
����
�)2
-���
(�1��
�&
����2����
)�

)
�&**,���3
�%)��=
��
<)�
�&�
�����2�2
)�
)
�&,���(
2�1�'&%*���

����9


�19
 �0%�����2
 �&�����
 &1��
 ���
 %&�����)'
 '&��
 &�
 &%��
 �%)��
 )�2

��>,����2
���
�&<)�2
�)''���
����
-�
��*&1�2
��&*
���
�&�)'
�')�9


19
 �0%�����2
�&�����
&1��
���
��%&����(
&�
����2���;�
��%������)��&��

��
���
�&�)'
�')�
�&��,'�)��&�9




�%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������
���������"

�!
 #�-�����
 	�
 ���	���
 �!@
 $�A &
 �-
 	%�
 9����
 ����
 )%��%
 �������
 	%�


+��	���
2�	�
0����	���	�
5���
$��������.
	%�
*�)���
3����		
���	��&!


��!
 �%�
 +��	���
 2�	�
 0����	���	�
 5���
 )��
 ��������
 	%���.%
 	%�


����������	
 ���
 ����	���
 �-
 	%�
 +��	���
 2�	�
 5���
 ����������	


?����)��(
 
��������	���
 �������.
 �������	�
 ��	����
 �-
 )%��%
 )���


��������
��
	%�
9����
����!
7�
��)
��	����
)���
�����
	�
	%�
9����
����


��
����	���
	�
 	%�
*�)���
3����		
���	��
����
���
�����
 	%���
-���
	%�



��������	���
�������.
�������	!


���!
 �%�
����
��	
��	
����
�����
����������
-��
	%�
��	�
�-
�	
����
-��)���
-��


������������	�
��	
���
��	
�����-�
�	�
���
�.
�������	���!




��
���2�)3
�)���2
���
�&''&<��(
�,%%'�*���)�3
%&�����

�9
 ������)��2
�&�����
��)�
���
�&<)�2
�)''���
������
<)�
���',2�2
)�
)


����
�&�
2�1�'&%*���
��
���
�&�)'
�')�=
%&���-'3
�&�
����2����)'
,��9

��9
 ��?�2
�')����(
��������
�&
%�&����
���
����9




�%�
���������
�������.
������
0--����
���������"

�!
 
	�	��
�
������	�	���
%��
����
�����	�(��
��
 	%�
9����
����
����
 	%�


������
�-
����!
#��	���	��
��
��)
��	����
)���
�����
	�
	%�
9����
����


Page 8



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��6
 ��������
��
��������
����












6


��
����	���
	�
	%���
-���
	%�
+��	���
2�	�
5���
����������	
?����)��(



��������	���
�������.
�������	!


��!
 
	�	��
	%���
)��
��
��-������
	�
�)�����.���������	���
���
�-
	%�
*�)���


3����		
��	�
��
	%�
9����
����!


���!
 *���	%�	�������
����������	
)��
��������
-��
	%�
*�)���
3����		
���	��


��	�
 )%��%
 ��������
 �
 ����
 �-
 �������	�
 ����
 ������
 6���
 �-
 	%�


�������.�
9����
����
���=
���
 �	�
���������
������
 ��
 	%�
�������.�


9����
����
��� 
$��������

���������&
)����
��
�������
	�
�������
	%�


����
-��
�������	�
-�����	���!




�%�
 +,���	���
 ����������
 -��
 �������.
 ���
 �����	�
 �%��.�
 �����
 	%�	

��-������
)��
����
	�
	%�
������
�-
�	�����
�������.�
�����
%���
��
	%�

*�)���
3����		
��	�
$�-
��������&
	�
 ����	
 	%�
��,����
������!
;-
 	%��
 ����	

)���
 �������
 -���
 	%�
 9����
 �����
 	%���
 )����
 ��
 ��
 ����	
 ��
 �������.

%��.%	
��
	%�
��	�!




!9
��
 �,�)���*���
 5
)*-��2(�
 
3�'��(
 
)*%)�(�7
 �)���2
 ���
 �&''&<��(

%&�����

�9
 	��

)*-��2(�

3�'��(

)*%)�(�
<&�?�2
 �&
 �����)��
 �&)2
�)���3


)�2
�3�'�
�����2'3
)�����
�&,���9

��9
 	&&?
 ���,�
<���
�&<
���
�&�)'
�')�
��%�������2
%,-'��
���%&����


&�
 �3�'��(9
 �������2
 �&
 
)*-��2(�
 
3�'��(
 
)*%)�(�

��%������)��&��
)�2
�,((����2
�����
�)2
-���
�(�&��29


���9
 �,((����2
���
�&�)'
�')�
��&,'2
�)��'��)��
*&��
4&,���3�
-3
-�?�9

�19
 �,((����2
 ���
 �&�)'
 �')�
 &�'3
 ��>,���2
 2�1�'&%���
 �&
 *���


*���*,*
��>,���*����9




�%�
+,���	���
����������
 -��
�������.
���
�����	�
�%��.�
�	�	��
 	%�	
��

��)
����	��	���
������
%��
����
������
��
	%�
9����
����
������	�	���!
�%�

9����
 ����
 )��
 ����.%	
 ��-���
 ��

�
 	����
 	�
 ��������
 �-
 �	
 )��

��--�����	��
 ���������
 -��
 ���������	���
 ��
 	%�
 +���������	��
 
���	���

�����		��
���
�������!




�%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������
����"

�!
 �%�
 ��	�
 �������
 %��
 -����)��
 ���
 �������
 -��
 ������	�	���
 ��
 	%�


����������
�	�.�
9����
����!


��!
 ���-���	��.
 �������
 -��
 ����
 ���
 %��
 ����
 -��
 ���(
 	%���.%
 	%�


������	�	���!
 �%�
 �������
 %��
 	�
 �������
 ��--����	
 .��)	%
 ���


����������	
�����
������
	%�
��	�!


Page 9



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��=
 ��������
��
��������
����












=


���!
 �%�
 ����	�	�	���
 ����)��
 -��
 �
 �����
 ��
 	%�
 �������
 -��
 �����������
 	�


������
 �	
 ��

�
 	����
 �-
 	%�
 9����
 ����
 )��
 �����
 	�
 .�
 -��)���
 ��


��8�����
��������	!


��!
 #�-�����
 	�
 �
 ��		��
 ��������
 -���
 2��%��
 *�.%��
 $�������.��%���


����	�
 �������&
 ��.�����.
 <���	
 )��(
 ����.
 �����	�(��
 ��
 	%�
 ��	��


����	�
���

��	%
�������.��%���
��������!




��
 )
 �,%%'�*���)�3
 %&���=
 ��
 �,�)���*���
 )�?�2
 ���
 
&,���'
 �&

2���2�
 %')����(
 ���,��
 '&�)''3
 �����)2
 &�
 ��������(
 ���*
 �&
 
����)'

6&1���*���9



�%�
+,���	���
����������
-��
�������.
���
�����	�
�%��.�
�	�	��"

�!
 ��	�
 .��)	%
 �����������
 )���
 -�������
 ��
 ���	�������
 ��-���	���	���


����������	!


��!
 ��

�
 ���
 +���������	
 �����		����
 ����
 �������
 )����
 ��	
 �����


�������.
 ������!
 �������.
 ;�����	���
 )����
 ��������
 ���
 �%�����.��
 �-


�������.
 ������
 ��
 ����������!
 �%�
 ��	��	���
 )��
 	�
 (���
 	%�
 ��	�


������	
���
���	��	
	%�
�������.�
2����
'��	!





�)����
�&�
������&�

�%�
����������	
����

���	���

��������		��
%��
����
	%�
���	
	%���
�����

����������
���
������	��
��
	%�
��������
����
���
����������
���-	
���	����

�-
	%�
��)
9����
�����
�����
	�
�	
����.
��������
��
?���
�������
-��
�������	���

-��
 	%�
 ��������
 �-
 ������
 ������	�	���
 ��
 ��
 1���
 ����!
 �%�	
 B���-	
 ����:
 ��

(��)�
��
	%�
B��������

���������:
����!



������	�	���
��
	%�	
����
%��
	�(��
�����
$�@
1���
C
��

��	�����
����&
���

��@@6
 ��������	�	����
 %���
 ����
 ��������
 	�
 	%��
 �	�.�
 �-
 ������	�	���
 ���

%���
����
����������
��
�--�����!
�%�
�������
��)
%��
	�
������
)%�	%��
	�

���	����
 	�
���.����
)�	%
 	%�
�����
)�	%
��
)�	%��	
��������	�!
 ;-
���
���
 �-

	%�
��������	�
)���
��	
 	��
�,	�������
 	%�
�������
�����
�.���
 	�
 -�������

B�����	:
 	%�
 ����
 	�
 .��������	
 -��
 ����������	
 �,�����	���!
 ;-
 	%�

��������	�
)���
�,	������
$�!.!
��)
��	��
�����
��
�,��	��.
����
����	��&�

	%��
 	%�
 �������
 ���
 ������
 	�
 ���������	
 ��-���
 B�����		��.:
 	%�
 ����
 -��

�,�����	���!



?��
	%��
�����		���
	%�
0--����:�
(��
����������	���
)��
	%�	
	%�
����
�%����

��(�
 �	�
 )��
 	�
 +���������	
 
���	���
 �����		��
 ��
 � 
 1������
 ��� �
 ���

	%����-	���
	�
?���
�������
��
��
?�������
��� !




Page 10



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

���
 ��������
��
��������
����












�


;-
?���
�������
��������
	%�
�����
 �	
)���
 	%��
��
�����		��
	�
	%�

����	���
�-


	�	�
-��
������
�,�����	���
��
��
����������	
�������.
������	��!



������&�
&�
�0��,��1�

&,���''&�
�&�
�')����(
)�2

'�*)��

�)�(�

�%�
 +,���	���
 ����������
 -��
 �������.
 ���
 �����	�
 �%��.�
 ������	��
 	%�


-����)��.
 ����������	����
 	�
 +���������	
 
���	���
 �����		��
 ���
 ?���


�������"


�!
 �%�
�������
 ���(�
 -�����
��	����
��
 	%�
����	�:�
��������	

	��	�.�
 -��


�������.�
���

��	%
�������.��%���
 	�
 �������
 	%�
��	�
�������
)�	%


���8��	�
 ����������
 	%�	
 	�������	
 ��8�������	�
 	�
 �������
 	%�
 9����


����
)���
��
��
�����!


��!
 �%��.��
	�
	%�
)�����.
��
5������,
'"

�%�����
�-
��������
�%��.��


	�,	
	�
��
��������
��
+,���	���
�����������
�%���
���

��(��!


���!
 �%�	
 	%�
�������.�
9����
����
��� "
��������

���������
�������	


���
 ��������
 ��������
 3��
 $��
 ��������
 ��
 ?���
 �������
 ��
 ��
 1���


����&
��
B�����		��:
-��
�,�����	���
��
����������
)�	%
#�.���	���
��
�-


	%�
��)�
���
����	��
�������.
$9����
�������.&
$+�.����&
#�.���	����


�����
	�.�	%��
)�	%
	%�
���	��������	�
���������
���
�������	��
��������


��	�����
��
������	
�-
	%�
�����
���
��������.
	%�
D��
;�����
$5������,
5


�-
	%�
0--����:�
�����	&
���

�%�����
�-
��������
�%��.��
$5������,
'&!


��!
 �%�	
 	%�
 ��	�
 	�
 �������	�
 #����	
 $5������,
 �&
 ��
 �.����
 ���


�����		��
��
���	
�-
	%�
��������
����
-��
	%�
9����
����!


�!
 �%�	�
 ��
	%�
��	����	�
�-
�,���������
����.�	��
��	%���	�
��
.����
	�
	%�


*���
 �-
 �������.
 
�������
 	�
 �����	�(�
 ���������	�
 ��.�	��	����
 ���


��(�
 -��	%��
 �����
 ����	����
 	�
 	%�
 
�%�����
 �-
 ��������
 �%��.��


�����.
	%�
�,�����	���
�-
	%�
9����
����
$�!�!
���	
B����������:&
�-
��
	%�


�������
�-
	%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������
�	
��
���������	�
���
���������


	�
 ��
 ��
 	�
 -�����	�	�
 	%�
 ����	%
 ������.
 �-
 	%�
 ����
 	%���.%
 	%�


�,�����	���
 �������
 $�,���	
 )%���
 �%��.��
 )����
 ��
 �-
 ���%


��.��-������
 ��
 	�
 ����	��	�����
 ��	��
 	%�
 ������.
 �-
 �
 ������
 ��


������	���&!
 �%�
 �,������
 �-
 	%��
 ����.�	���
 	�
 ��
 �����	��
 ���(
 	�


����������	
 ����
 
���	���
 
��������		��
 	%���.%
 	%�
 ������
 �-
 	%�


�,�����	���
�������!


��!
 �%�	
	%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������
��
��	%������
	�
�������
���
�����	


�����	��
 ����-�
 �-
 ���������
 	��%�����
 �������
 �	�	����	�
 �-
 ������


.�����
 ���
 �	%��
 ���%
 �������	�
 ��8�����
 ��
 	%�
 ������	�	���
 �-
 	%�


9����
����
	%���.%
	%�
�,�����	���
�������
���
��-���	��.
	%�
�������:�


Page 11



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��A
 ��������
��
��������
����












A


�.����
 ����	���
 ��
 	%���
��		���
 ���
 	�
 	�(�
 ���%
 �	%��
 �	���
 ��
 ���


���������
��
 �������	��
 	�
 	%�
����������
���
�,�����	���
�-
 	%�
9����


����!




��)�&�
�&�
���
������&�

5�
��	
��	
��
	%�
0--����:�
�����	!



��3
�'����)��1�
�%��&��

&���2���2
)�2
��4����2

7�	
����������!



���,���3

&���2��)��&��

�%�
�����		��
��������
�
�����	
-���
	%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������!



3������
�-
	%�
�����		��
���������
	%�
�����	
���	���
��
���	���
���
����

	%�
-����)��.
������	�"




��	���
�

�!
 ����������
*�����	
��-�����
	�
������
6"

	��	�.��
��������	
;�-���	���	���


���
 ����
 	%�
 ��	�
 �������
 �����
 ��	
 ��������
 	�������	
 �����
 )�	%��	

����	�
 �������
 ����	!
 ����������
 *�����	
 ��-�����
 	�
 	%�
 ��		��
 -���

2��%��
*�.%��
���
����
	%�	
�	
���	�����
.������
 ��-����	���
	%�	
)��

����
	�
��	�����	�	���!




�%�
+,���	���
����������
-��
�������.
���
�����	�
�%��.�
����
��

�

3������
���
-��	
	%�	
�	
)����
��
�
.���
����
	�
����	�
�
����	�
�������

��������	�	���
	�
1������
+���������	
�����		��
	�
����	
��	�
	%�
9����

����
����������>
�����-������
������
	�������	
��-���	���	���!



��!
 �%�
*���
�-
�������.

�������
����
����	�
�������
��������	

	��	�.�

)��
 ����.%	
 	�
 ��

�
 -��
 ��������
 �-
 	%�
 ������	�	���
 ��������
 ��


��	�����
����
���
)��
���������
��
	%�
����	�
�������
)����	�!




;�
 ��������
 	�
 3������:
 8���	����
 	%�
 *���
 �-
 �������.
 
�������
 ���

���������
�������.
������
0--����
����
	%�
-����)��."




��	���
�

�!
 �%�
 ��	�
 ��������
 
��	%
 �������.��%���
 ���	���	
 �������
 ���


�������.��%���
 ����	�
 �������
 %���
 �
 %��	���
 �-
 <���	
 )��(��.
 ��

�������.
 ��		���!
 
��	%
 �������.��%���
 ���	���	
 �������
 ����
 �

��������	�	���
��
������	
�-
	%�
��	�:�
%�����.
����
���������	!
��

�

�.����
 ��������	�	����
 	�
 	%�
 ���-	
 ��������	
 
	��	�.�
 -��
 �������.�

���

��	%
�������.��%���
��

��	�����
����!


Page 12



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

��@
 ��������
��
��������
����












@


��!
 �%���
)���
��
-��	%��
 -�����
����	��
�����
1���
����
	�
 	%�
��������

2��������
����������	��/�������.�
9	�
��������
��.�����.
����
)��	

�-
*��,	��
#����
�������.	��
���
�	
 	%�
5����

	������
7�)���(�	

#���!
 �%��
 �	��
 )���
 ��
 ����.%	
 ���(
 	�
 �����		��
 )%��
 ��8�����
 ��

-�	���!





��	���
�

���!
 �%�
 +��	���
 2�	�
 5���
 ����������	
 ?����)��(
 
��������	���


�������.
 �������	
 %��
 )��.%	
 -��
 	%�
 ���=
 9����
 ����!
 ��	����
 )���

���������	��
��	�
	%�
��� 
����!





��	���
A

��!
 �%�
��	�
�������
 %��
�
 ��	�
 	�
 ��������	�
)�	%
 	%�
����	�
 ����

��	%


�������.��%���
��������>
��	
)��
��	
����.��
	�
�.���
)�	%
	%���
���)�!

�%�
 ��	�
 �������
 ���
 ��	
 %���
 �
 ���	����
 ��	�
 ��
 �	�
 9����
 ����
 -��
 �

���������
��%���
��
	%�
��	��
%����
	%�
����	�
�������:�
��<��	���
	�
	%�

��	�
 �������:�
 9����
 ����!
 �%�
 ��	�
 �������
 )��
 ���������.
 %�)
 	�

��������
 	%��
 )�	%
 	%�
 ����	�
 ����
 
��	%
 �������.��%���
 ���	���	

�������!




5������,
'"
���������

�%�����

�!
 +,	��	
 ����������
 �������
 	�
 
�	�
 #  "
 '�	<����
 *����
 -���
 ���=!



%����
 �
 �������.
 �������	���
 ����
 -��)���
 ��.�����.
 	%��
 ��	��
 	%�

�������:�
 ��	����
 �������.
 ������
 .�������
 ��
 ������
 %�����
 )����
 ��

�������>
 ��
 )����
 7�	�����
 �������.
 ������
 2�������
 ����
 ��
 ���

��������
�����
	%�
��� 
9����
����!


��!
 �%���
)��
��
����������
 �����
 ��.�����.
 	%�
���������
�-
�
%����%���

)��	�
��	�
��
	%�
���	%
�-
	%�
��	�!
�%�
��	�
�������
)��
���������.
%�)

	�
 ��������
 	%��
 )�	%
 	%�
 ����	�
 ����
 
��	%
 �������.��%���
 ���	���	

�������!


���!
 �%�
 ��)�����.
 �-
 �3�������
 )��
 ����.���
 	�
 ��8����
 ��������	���
 	�

������	�
 ���������	���
 ��
 �
 ����
 ��
 ����
 �����
 	�
 ���	��	
 �)�����.

���������
$��-������
9����
����
������
 =&!


����!
 �%���
 )���
 ��
 �%��.��
 ��
 	%�
 9����
 ����
 ��.�����.
 ������
 =A
 $����

�����&!




�����������
 ��8���	��
 �%��.��
 	�
 	%�
 )�����.
 ��
 5������,
 '"
 
�%�����
 �-

��������
�%��.��!


•
 ����������
 #���
 -�������
 ��������
 	�
 �����
 �3������
 ��
 -����)�"
 E.!

����	�
�
���	���	���
.�	�)��
 	�
 	%�
��	�
���
�
%�.%
8����	�
�����
��.��

)%��%
��
�����	���
	�
	%�
	�����	���
-���
	%�
�����
	�
	%�
�����
���������

���
������	�
(��
���)��
���	��������
)%��
�������%��.
	%�
��	�
-���
	%�


Page 13



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

����
 ��������
��
��������
����












��


���	%
 ���
 ���	%����	!
 ��
 �������%��
 ��
 ����
 -���
 	%�
 ���	%
 ���

������	
(��
���)�>F


•
 ����������
 *�����	
 -�������
 ��������
 	�
 �����
 �3�����=
 	�
 ��(�

�����-��
��-������
	�
�������
������
	�
	%�
�	�	���>



•
 ����������
 '�����)�
 -�������
 ��������
 	%�	
 	%�
 �%��.�
 ��
 )�����.
 -��

�3�'��� 
����	��.
	�
	%�

�	�
#��
#��.����
����
��
�������
	�

�	�
#��

3���
#���
����	!


•
 ����������
 '�����)�
 -�������
 ��������
 	�
 �����
 �3�=����
 	�
 ������

	%�
	����
������
��-�����.
	�
����--���	�
���������!





�%�
�����		��
��������
�����������
	�
�������
	%�
�����
�%��.��!




�����������
 ��8���	��
 �
 �%��.�
 	�
 ����������	����!
 ����������
 *�����	

-�������
 ��������
 	�
 �����
 ����������	����
 -���
 	%�
 0--����:�
 �����	
 ��

�����.
	%�
-����)��.
��
��)
$�&
���
$��&>
	�
��(�
	%�
-�����
$�&
	�
$��&
��)
$���&
	�

$��&"


�!
 $7�)&
 �%�
 �������
 ���(�
 -�����
 ��	����
 ��
 	%�
 ����	�:�
 ��������	



	��	�.�
 	�
 �������
 	%�
 ��	�
 �������
 )�	%
 ���8��	�
 ����������
 	%�	

	�������	
��8�������	�
	�
�������
	%�
9����
����
)���
��
��
�����!


��!
 $7�)&
 �%��.��
 	�
 	%�
 )�����.
 ��
 5������,
 '"
 
�%�����
 �-
 ��������

�%��.��
	�,	
	�
��
��������
��
+,���	���
�����������
�%���
���

��(��!




�%�
�����		��
�����������
��������
	%�
����	�����
����������	����!



�%�
�%���
�������
	%�	
	%�
����������	����
%�.%��.%	��
��
	%�
0--����:�
�����	

�%����
��
��	��
��
���
��������
������	���"




�%�
�����		��
��������
����������	����
$�&
���
$��&
��
�������
��
�
��	��

	�
�!



�%�
 �����		��
 ��������
 ����������	����
 $���&
 C
 $��&
 �����������
 ��

�������!



�%�
+,���	���
����������
��������
	%�
����������	����
��
�������!




&��'����
 &�
 ��������
 ���')��2
 -3
 ���
 �0��,��1�
 
&,���''&�
 5)�2
 )�3

���%���)��&��
6�)���27

7�
���-���	�
�-
��	����	
)���
��������
��
	%�
+,���	���
����������!








Page 14



����������	
����

���	���

��������		����

����
 ��������
��
��������
����












��


�%�
���	��.
�����
�	
�!��
��











����




Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Report Page No: 1 

 

 

Cambridge City Council 
 

Item 

 

To: Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate 
Change: Councillor Tim Ward 

Report by: Head of Planning Services 

Relevant scrutiny 
committee:  

Development Plan Scrutiny 
Sub Committee 

25/02/2013 

Wards affected: All Wards 
 
Cambridge Local Development Scheme 2014 
 
Not a key decision 
 
 
1. Executive summary  

1.1 Cambridge City Council is required to maintain a Local Development 
Scheme (LDS). An LDS sets out a timetable for the production of new 
or revised Development Plan Documents (such as a Local Plan or 
Area Action Plan). 

1.2 Following the recommendation of the Joint Strategic Transport and 
Spatial Planning Group on 6th February 2014 to commence the 
preparation of an Area Action Plan for the Cambridge Northern Fringe 
East (CNFE) area and amend the LDS, it is necessary for the council 
to consider whether it wishes to update the LDS with the latest 
timetable and publish it on our website. 

 
2. Recommendations  

2.1 The report is being submitted to Development Plan Scrutiny Sub-
Committee for prior consideration and comment before decision by the 
Executive Councillor for Planning and Climate Change. 

2.2 The Executive Councillor is recommended to 

1) Approve the Cambridge Local Development Scheme 2014 and 
agree to it being brought into effect on 26 February 2014. 

 
3. Background  
  
3.1 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 introduced the 

requirement for councils to prepare and maintain a Local Development 
Scheme (LDS).  An LDS sets out a timetable for the production of new 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Report Page No: 2 

or revised Development Plan Documents (such as a Local Plan or 
Area Action Plan) by the local council. 
 

3.2 The council prepared its first LDS in 2005, and issued updates in 
2007, 2008, 2012 and 2013.  These are available on our website at:  
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/local-development-scheme-and-latest-
information . 

 
3.3 The CNFE area is a major development priority for Cambridge and the 

wider area. Both the City Council and South Cambridgeshire District 
Council have committed to its redevelopment through respective 
policies in their new Local Plans which both propose the preparation 
of a joint Area Action Plan (AAP). Given the multiple land uses and 
ownership, and the complexity of the area it is important to provide a 
clear and comprehensive steer for its redevelopment. The planning 
system, through the AAP, can provide a clear planning framework for 
the development of the area to ensure there is an integrated, rather 
than piecemeal, approach which maximises the potential of the area 
and ensures development opportunities are not missed or 
compromised. 

 
3.4 The attached 2014 version of the LDS, which, if approved, will 

supersede previous versions, sets out a work programme for the 
Council over a three-year period to 2017.  In summary the timetable 
for the preparation of the AAP is; 
 

TIMETABLE FOR PREPARATION OF CNFE AAP 

Commencement of AAP February 2014 

Issues & Options Consultation  December 2014 to 
January 2015 

Publication of Submission Draft 
AAP & Public Consultation 

September 2015 to 
October 2015  

Submission April 2016 

Examination of AAP April 2016 to September 
2016 

Adoption and Publication of 
AAP 

October 2016 

 
 

3.5 It is a legal requirement for the council to keep its LDS up to date and 
approval of this February 2014 LDS will ensure we meet such 
requirements prior to the formal commencement of work on the Area 
Action Plan. 
 

 
 

Page 18



Report Page No: 3 

 
4. Implications  
 
(a) Financial Implications 

4.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 

(b) Staffing Implications (if not covered in Consultations Section) 

4.2 There are no direct staffing implications from this report. 
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 

4.3 There are no direct equal opportunities implications from this report. 

(d) Environmental Implications 

4.4 There are no direct environmental implications arising from this report. 
 
(e) Consultation 

4.5 The LDS is not subject to direct public consultation.  However, the 
LDS is an important tool to aid consultation on the AAP because it 
sets out a timetable to which the council is committed to follow in 
preparing and consulting on the AAP, thereby giving the public 
‘advance warning’ of when consultation periods on the AAP are likely 
to take place. 

 
(f) Community Safety 

4.6 There are no direct community safety implications arising from this 
report. 

  
 
5. Background Papers 
 

· The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004:  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2004/5/contents  

 

· The Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 
2012:  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/767/contents/made  

 

· Local Development Scheme 2013 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/sites/www.cambridge.gov.uk/files/documen
ts/local-development-scheme-2013.pdf 

 
 

 

Page 19



Report Page No: 4 

6. Appendices 
 

· Appendix A: Local Development Scheme 2014 
 

 

7. Inspection of papers 
 
If you have a query on the report, please contact: 
 
Author’s Name: Sara Saunders 
Author’s Phone Number:  01223 457186 
Author’s Email:  Sara.Saunders@cambridge.gov.uk 
 

Page 20



 1 
  

Appendix A 

 

 
 
 
 
Cambridge Local Development Scheme 
 
25 February 2014 
 
[This scheme was approved by the Executive Councillor for 
Planning and Climate Change on 25 February 2014 following 
consideration of the Scheme by the Development Plan Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee of the same date. The Scheme is brought into 
effect on 26 February 2014.] 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 21



 2 
  

Cambridge Local Development Scheme 2014 
 

Introduction  
 

The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 introduced the requirement 
for councils such as Cambridge City Council to prepare and maintain a Local 
Development Scheme (LDS). An LDS sets out a timetable for the production 
of new or revised Development Plan Documents (such as a Local Plan) by the 
local council. 
 
The council prepared its first LDS in 2005, and issued updates in 2007, 2008, 
2012 and 2013. 
 
This 2014 LDS, which supersedes previous versions, sets out a planning work 
programme for the Council over a three-year period to 2017.  It will be 
regularly reviewed to keep it up to date. 
 
What are the current adopted Development Plan Documents for 
Cambridge? 
 
The current Development Plan Documents for Cambridge are the 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Minerals and Waste Core Strategy 2011 
and Site Specific Proposals Plan 2012, saved policies from the Cambridge 
Local Plan 2006, the Cambridge East Area Action Plan 2008, the North West 
Cambridge Action Area Plan October 2009, and the Cambridge Proposals 
Map (October 2009). 
 
What new Development Plan Documents are to be prepared? 
 
The Cambridge Local Plan 2006 is currently in the process of being reviewed 
and replaced, as confirmed by this LDS.  The new Local Plan for Cambridge 
is due to be adopted in 2015, following public consultation and examination by 
the Planning Inspectorate on behalf of the Secretary of State.  The Cambridge 
East Area Action Plan will also be slightly amended by the new Cambridge 
Local Plan. The North West Cambridge Area Action Plan will not be affected 
by the new Local Plan and will therefore remain in force in full. 
 
The Minerals and Waste Documents are the responsibility of Cambridgeshire 
County Council. Cambridge City Council is not aware that a review of them is 
to take place in the foreseeable future. 
 
The Council is also, jointly with South Cambridgeshire District Council 
(SCDC), preparing an Area Action Plan for the site known as Cambridge 
Northern Fringe East.  This will be classified as a Development Plan 
Document. The plan is to adopt this new Area Action Plan in October 2016. 
 
A schedule setting out more detail on the preparation of the new Local Plan 
and the Cambridge Northern Fringe East Area Action Plan is set out on the 
next pages. 
 

Page 22



 
3

 
 

 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

T
it

le
 

S
u

b
je

c
t 

m
a

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

a
l 

a
re

a
 

C
h

a
in

 o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

  
P

u
b

li
c

a
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 

D
ra

ft
 D

P
D

 &
 

P
u

b
li

c
 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 
a

n
d

 
E

x
a

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
D

P
D

 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

P
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

D
P

D
 

P
o

li
c

ie
s

 i
t 

w
il

l 
re

p
la

c
e
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 
2

0
1
4
 

S
e

ts
 o

u
t 
th

e
 v

is
io

n
, 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 
s
p

a
ti
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o
f 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

. 
 L

is
ts

 
s
it
e

s
 a

llo
c
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,
 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 

ill
u
s
tr

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 

P
o

lic
ie

s
 M

a
p

. 
S

e
ts

 
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

w
h

ic
h
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
. 

C
o
v
e

rs
 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
f 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 C
it
y
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 a
re

a
 

C
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

N
P

P
F

  

Is
s
u

e
s
 &

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
  

- 
J
u

n
e

/J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

 Is
s
u

e
s
 &

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 2

 
(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

it
e

 
o

p
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t)

 -
 

J
a

n
u
a

ry
/  

F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
3
 

J
u

ly
/ 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3
 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 i
n
  

M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

4
 

 E
x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 
p

e
ri
o

d
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
4

 t
o
 

N
o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

  

J
a

n
u
a

ry
 

2
0

1
5
 

A
ll 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 

s
a

v
e

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 

th
e

 C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 2
0

0
6

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

E
/3

 &
 

C
E

/3
5

 o
f 

th
e

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 E
a

s
t 

A
re

a
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

. 

Page 23



 
4

 
 

 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 

F
ri
n
g
e

 
E

a
s
t 

A
re

a
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 

S
e

ts
 o

u
t 
a

 v
is

io
n

 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

t 
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 F

ri
n

g
e

 
E

a
s
t 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

N
a
ti
o
n

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

P
o

lic
y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

 C
o
m

p
a

ti
b

ili
ty

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

a
d

o
p

te
d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

-
s
h

ir
e

 a
n
d

 
P

e
te

rb
o

ro
u

g
h

 
M

in
e

ra
ls

 a
n

d
 

W
a
s
te

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

J
u
ly

 
2

0
1
1

 a
n
d

 S
it
e

 
S

p
e

c
if
ic

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 

P
la

n
 

(F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
2

0
1
2

) 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 

Is
s
u

e
s
 &

 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

fr
o
m

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 t
o
 

J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 t
o
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

5
 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 i
n
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
6

 
 E

x
a

m
in

a
ti
o
n

 
fr

o
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
6

 t
o
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
6
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
6
 

S
a

v
e

d
 p

o
lic

y
 9

/6
 

N
o
rt

h
e

rn
 F

ri
n

g
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 2
0

0
6

 o
r 

P
o

lic
y
 1

4
: 

N
o
rt

h
e

rn
 F

ri
n

g
e

 
E

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 l
a

n
d
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

 P
a

rk
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 A
re

a
 o

f 
M

a
jo

r 
C

h
a

n
g
e

 i
n

 
th

e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 2
0

1
4

: 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

(d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
o

n
 

w
h

ic
h
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 

a
d

o
p

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
).

 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

P
/1

7
 R

a
il 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 
S

o
u

th
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

s
h

ir
e
’s

 
S

it
e

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 D

P
D

 a
n
d

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

S
/4

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 

Page 24



 
5

 
 

 

N
o
rt

h
e

rn
 F

ri
n

g
e

 
E

a
s
t 

a
n

d
 l
a

n
d
 

s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

C
a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
S

c
ie

n
c
e

 P
a

rk
 

S
ta

ti
o
n

 i
n

 S
o

u
th

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

s
h

ir
e

’s
. 

L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

: 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

(d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n

t 
o

n
 

w
h

ic
h
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 

a
d

o
p

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
) 

   

Page 25



6 

Further Information Sources 
 
Below are links to websites which will assist should you require further 
information on LDSs 
 

· The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004:  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2004/5/contents  

 

· The Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 
2012:  
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/767/contents/made  

 

· Planning Advisory Service: 
http://www.pas.gov.uk 
 

· Planning Portal: 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 26


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Cambridge Local Development Scheme 2014
	Appendix A Cambridge LDS 2014 - FINAL VERSION


